June 11, 1963
Continental 0il Company
P. Cs Box L27
Hobbe, New Mexico
Attention: Roy Carlile
Re: State KA-22 #1, Unit-0
State KB-22 #1, Unit-P
Both in section 22-105-26E
Dear Sir:

A field inspection of the two above mentioned wells was made
June 10, 1963.

Both dry hole markers have been set very insecurely in the dirt
beside the well, and both markers are in error as to location in that
the Range reads 36E instead of 26E,

Please notify this office when the required work has been completed
sc that we can make the final inspection,

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Howard E, Lobley
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